Agenda

SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meeting
Wednesday, January 14, 2026- 5:30 p.m.
Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office
970 Klamath Lane — Board Room
Yuba City, CA 95993

A full Board packet is available for review at the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools” website at
www.sutter k12.ca.us.

5:30 p.m. 1.0 Call to Order
2.0 Pledge of Allegiance

3.0 Roll Call of Members:
Kash Gill, President
Victoria Lachance, Vice President
Harjit Singh, Member
Mike Reid, Member
Gurv Pamma, Member

4.0 Items of Public Interest to Come to the Attention of the Board
Members of the public wishing to address the Board on specific agenda items,
or any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board,
will be allowed to do so. At the discretion of the Board president,
time limits may be imposed upon such presentations. No action may be taken
on items not appearing on the posted agenda.

5.0 Approval of Board Minutes December 09, 2025, meeting
[Action ltem]

6.0 Business Services Report
Nic Hoogeveen-Director Business Services
6.1 Monthly Financial Report — December 2025

7.0 Investment Statements
The Investment Statement as of October 31, 2025, from the County Treasurer will be

presented.
Ron Sherrod, Assistant Superintendent


http://www.sutter.k12.ca.us/

Sutter County Board of Education Agenda
Page 2 of 2

January 14, 2026

8.0  Donations
8.1 Ron Sherrod $25.00
8.2 Be Xtra $215.00
Ron Sherod- Assistant Superintendent

9.0 Items from the Superintendent/Board

10.0  Adjournment

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access the Board Meeting room, to access
written documents being discussed at the Board Meeting, or to otherwise participate at Board Meetings, please contact the Superintendent's
Office at 530-822-2900 for assistance. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Superintendent's Office to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board Meeting and to provide any required accommodation, auxiliary aids or services.

All Open Session Agenda related documents, including materials distributed less than 72 hours prior to the scheduled meeting, are available to
the public for viewing at the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office located at 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA 95993.




Unapproved Minutes

1.0
2.0
3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
Monday, December 15, 2025
Regular Meeting — 5:30 p.m.

Board President Kash Gill opened the meeting at 5:30 p.m.
Pledge of Allegiance was led by Board President Kash Gill
Roll Call of Members:

Kash Gill, President-(Present until 5:35 p.m. Vice President Lachance took over

the meeting at 5:35 p.m.)

Victoria Lachance, Vice President- Present

Mike Reid, Member- Present

Gurv Pamma, Member- Present

Harjit Singh, Member- Present

ltems of Public Interest to Come to the Attention of the Board
None

Reorganization of the Sutter County Board of Education

5.1 Election of Board President — Kash Gill
A motion was made to elect Kash Gill as Board President
Motion: M. Reid Seconded: H. Singh

Action: Motion Carried
Ayes: 5 (Singh, Pamma, Lachance, Reid, Gill)
Noes: 0O Absent: 0 Abstain: 0

5.2 Election of Vice President — Victoria Lachance
A motion was made to elect Victoria Lachance as Vice Board President
Motion: K. Gill Seconded: M. Reid

Action: Motion Carried

Ayes: 4 (Singh, Pamma, Gill, Reid, Lachance)

Noes: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0

Select the Superintendent’s Salary Committee

A motion was made to select Gurv Pamma and Victoria Lachance for the

committee.

Motion: H. Singh Seconded: M. Reid

Action: Motion Carried

Ayes: 4 (Lachance, Singh, Pamma, Reid)

Noes: 0 Absent: 1 Gill Abstain: 0

Appoint Governing Board Representative to serve on the AeroSTEM
Board of Directors for AeroSTEM Academy

A motion was made to select Mike Reid for the AeroSTEM board
Motion: G. Pamma. Seconded: H. Singh

Action: Motion Carried




Sutter County Board of Education Agenda
Page 2 of 3
December 15, 2025

Ayes: 4 (Singh, Pamma, Lachance, Reid)

Noes: 0 Absent: 1 Gill Abstain: 0
8.0 Set Location, Time, Meeting Dates, and Adopt 2026

Calendar

A motion was made to approve the 2026 Board Calendar.

Motion: M. Reid Seconded: H. Singh

Action: Motion Carried

Ayes: 4 (Lachance, Singh, Pamma, Reid)
Noes: 0 Absent: 1 Gill Abstain: 0

9.0 Approve Minutes of the November 12, 2025, Regular Meeting
A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Nov 12, 2025
Motion: M. Reid Seconded: H. Singh
Action: Motion Carried
Ayes: 4 (Lachance, Singh, Pamma, Reid)
Noes: 0 Absent: 1 Gill Abstain: 0

10.0 Investment Report
The Investment Statement as of September 30, 2025, from the County Treasurer will

be presented. Assistant Superintendent: Ron Sherrod shared that interest is still going
up 3.31 currently.

11.0 First Interim Report
The 25/26 First Interim Report will be presented to the Board for review and
approval.

A motion was made to approve first interim

Motion: M. Reid Seconded: G. Pamma

Action: Motion Carried

Ayes: 4 (Lachance, Pamma, Singh, Reid)

Noes: 0 Absent: 1 Gill Abstain: 0

12.0 Approval of Board of Education Leases for the Sutter County
Career Training and Conference Center with the Sutter County
Superintendent of Schools’ programs and departments, including
the Sutter County One-Stop, Sutter County Adult Education,
Career Training Center, Special Education, School-Based Medi-Cal
Administrative Activities, and the Tri-County ROP.

A motion was made to approve first interim

Motion: H. Singh Seconded: G. Pamma

Action: Motion Carried

Ayes: 4 (Lachance, Pamma, Singh, Reid)

Noes: 0 Absent: 1 Gill Abstain: 0



Sutter County Board of Education Agenda
Page 3 of 3
December 15, 2025

13.0  Donations
13.1 Jean Wednesday- Thanksgiving Basket Drive $365.00

Close Meeting at 5:48 p.m.
Open Public Hearing at 5:49 p.m.

PUBLIC HEARING

14.0  Public Hearing to Sunshine 2025-2026 Bargaining Proposals for Negotiations of the

Sutter County Superintendent of Schools with the CSEA Chapter 634 (classified

employees)

The purpose of this public hearing is to comply with Government Code Section 3547,
which requires that initial collective bargaining proposals (“sunshine proposals”) be
presented at a public meeting before negotiations begin. The Sutter County
Superintendent of Schools and the California School Employees Association (CSEA)
Chapter 634 will engage in collective bargaining for the 2025-2026 school year. In
accordance with the Rodda Act, both parties are required to make their initial
proposals available for public review and comment prior to the start of negotiations.

Close Public Hearing at 5:53 p.m.

14.0 [tems from the Superintendent/Board
1. All staff luncheon
2. CTC building update
3. CSBA conference
4. Public Ad from SCSOS Board

15.0  Adjournment 6:00 p.m.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access the Board
Meeting room, to access written documents being discussed at the Board Meeting, or to otherwise participate at
Board Meetings, please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530-822-2900 for assistance. Notification at least 48
hours prior to the meeting will enable the Superintendent's Office to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to the Board Meeting and to provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids or services.

All Open Session Agenda related documents, including materials distributed less than 72 hours prior to the scheduled
meeting, are available to the public for viewing at the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office located at
970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA 95993.




Agenda Item No. ___

BOARD AGENDA [TEm: BUSINESS Services Report

BOARD MEETING DATE: danuary 14, 2025

AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: PREPARED BY:
Action Nicolaas Hoogeveen
Reports/Presentation SUBMITTED BY:

Nicolaas Hoogeveen

D Information

Public Hearing PRESENTING TO BOARD:

Nicolaas Hoogeveen

Other (specify)

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION:

The monthly financial report for December will be reviewed



Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
(Unrestricted and Restricted Combined)
December 2025

11/01/25-12/15/25

Description Account Original Operating Actuals to Projected Difference 2025-26 %
Codes Budget Budget Date Yr Totals (Col D -B) Actuals
asa%

7/1/25 10/31/25 12/15/25 12/15/25 of Budget

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E)

A. Revenues

1. Local Control Funding Formula ~ 8010-8099 $ 12,099,350 12,093,955 $ 3,414,728 $ 12,093,955 - A 28.2%
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 $§ 4,489,293 4,604,086 $ 907,936 $ 4,604,086 - B 19.7%
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 $ 13,550,404 13,839,223 $ 5,364,950 $ 13,839,223 - C 38.8%
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 $ 21,802,094 23,085,367 $ 2,685,351 $ 23,085,367 - D 11.6%
5. TOTAL REVENUES $ 51,941,141 $ 53,622,631 $ 12,372,965 $ 53,622,631 $ - 23.1%
B. Expenditures
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 $ 11,357,105 11,409,380 $ 4,386,389 $ 11,409,380 - E 38.4%
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 $ 14,324,610 14,853,452 $ 5,792,491 $ 14,853,452 - F 39.0%
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 $ 12,138,181 12,486,779 $ 4,369,180 $ 12,486,779 - G 35.0%
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 $ 1,260,846 1,521,113 $ 506,273 $ 1,550,750 29,637 H 33.3%
5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 $ 9,440,690 12,800,446 $ 4,838,758 $ 12,800,446 - 1 37.8%
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 $ 273,478 850,864 $ 131,967 $ 850,864 - J 15.5%
7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 $ 1,924,257 $ 3,085914 $ 532,154 $ 3,085,914 - K 17.2%
8. Direct Support/Indirect 7300-7399 $ (125,714)  $ (151,264) $ (41,164) $  (151,264) - L 27.2%
9. Debt Service 7400-7499 $ 847,732 $ 576,458 $ 288,229 $ 576,458 - M 50.0%
10. TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 51,441,185 $ 57,433,142 $ 20,804,277 $ 57,462,779 29,637 36.2%
C. Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other $ 499,956 $ (3,810,511) § (8,431,312) $ (3,840,148) §$ (29,637) 219.6%
Financing Sources and Uses
(A5-B10)
D. Other Financing Sources/Uses
1. Transfers In 8910-8979 $ 34,000 $ 34,000 $ 34,000 - 0.0%
2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 $ 1,950,036 $ 1,809,258 $ 1,809,258 - 0.0%
3. Contributions 8980-8999 $ - $ - $ 601) $ - - 0.0%
Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses $ (1,916,036) $ (1,775,258) $ (601) $ (1,775,258) $ - 0.0%
E. Net Change to Fund Balance $ (1,416,080) $ (5,585,769) $ (8,431,913) $ (5,615406) $ (29,637) H
F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)
1. Beginning Balance $ 31,424,693 $ 37,581,407 $ 37,581,407 $ 37,581,407 -
2. Adjustments/Restatements $ - $ - $ - $ -
Ending Balance $ 30,008,613 $ 31,995,638 $ 29,149,494 $ 31,966,001 $ (29,637)
G. Components of Ending Fund Balance
Designated Amounts 9711-9730 $ 10,500 $ 10,500 $ 10,500 $ -
Legally Restricted 9740-9760 $ 13,782,089 $ 13,759,881 $ 13,726,980 $ -
Assigned 9780 $ 13,546,463 $ 15,263,137 $ 15,264,919 $ =
Restricted Economic Uncertainty 9789 $ 2,669,561 $ 2,962,120 $ 2,963,602 $ -
Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 $ - $ - $ - $ -




Explanation of Differences
Net Change in Current Year Budget Board Report
11/01/25-12/15/25

Amount Explanation of Differences

Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)

$ -
Federal Revenues (8100-8299)

$ -
Other State Revenues (8300-8599)

$ -
Other Local Revenues (8600-8799)

$ -
Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)

$ -
Classified Salaries (2000-2999)

$ -
Employee Benefits (3000-3999)

$ -
Books and Supplies (4000-4999)
Special Education $ 29,637 Increased budget due to receiving Medi-cal minigrants.

$ 29,637
Services, Other Operations (5000-5999)

$ -
Capital Outlay (6000-6999)

$ -
Other Outgo (7100 - 7299)

$ -
Direct Support / Indirect (7300-7399)

$ -
Debt Services (7400 - 7499)

$ -
Transfers In (8910-8979)

$ -
Transfers Out (7610-7629)

$ -
Contributions (8980-8999)

$ -

Net Change in Current Year Budget $ (29,637)



Agenda Item No.

BOARD AGENDA ITEM: Investment Statements

BOARD MEETING DATE: January 14, 2026

AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: PREPARED BY:

__ Action Ron Sherrod

__ Reports/Presentation SUBMITTED BY:

X Information Ron Sherrod

__ Public Hearing PRESENTING TO BOARD:
__ Other (specify) Ron Sherrod

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION:

The Investment Statement as of October 31, 2025 from the County Treasurer will be
presented.




Nicholas F. Valencia Christina N. Hernandez

Treasurer-Tax Collector Assistant Treasurer-Tax Collector

November 30, 2025

To: Sutter County Board of Supervisors

Re: Sutter County Investment Portfolio Report for October 31, 2025

Following is the Sutter County Investment Portfolio report as of October 31, 2025. The schedule includes all short-
term, mid-term and long-term investments held at the conclusion of business on the final day of the month. The
Sutter County Treasurer and Tax Collector is given authority over the pooled investment portfolio through Board
delegation pursuant to Government Code §27000.1. Investment activities of the pooled treasury are governed by
Government Code §53601 as incorporated in the Sutter County Investment Policy. Investment of the county’s,
school districts' and special districts' surplus funds start with the objective of safety of the principle to minimize
possibility losses. Following safety is the liquidity objective to provide coverage of day-to-day operations and to
meet contingency as they arise. The final objective is earning a reasonable return or yield on the funds invested.
The Sutter County Investment Policy may be found on the Treasurer’'s webpage at:
https://www.suttercounty.org/government/county-departments/treasurer-tax-collector

As Treasurer and Tax Collector, | certify that this document reflects the government agencies’ pooled investments
and that all investments are in compliance with the County of Sutter Investment Policy.

The combined cash and investments in the county treasury total $464,905,867.44 and will provide sufficient cash
flow liquidity to meet estimated pooled treasury expenditures for the next six months.

Invested treasury funds total $463,850,309.81 with $258,675,529.53 under the management of the Local Agency
Investment Fund, California Asset Management Program, CalTrust, and Money Market Mutual Funds with US
Bank. The Bank of New York, which provides third-party safekeeping services to Sutter County, provides market
value data. The dollar-weighted average maturity of invested funds is 249 days.

Investments are selected based on criteria contained in the Sutter County Investment Policy, which emphasizes
safety, liquidity, yield, and diversification. Therefore, the interest rates will fluctuate, and the types of investments
will vary depending upon county needs and market availability on a particular day.

Respectfully submitted,

ikaie” \

Nicholas F. Valencia
Treasurer-Tax Collector

1160 Civic Center, Suite E ¢ P.O. Box 546 ¢ Yuba City, CA 95992 « 530.822.7117



%005.8'0
%00002°0
%00528°0
%00000°4
%00008°0

%00059'¥
%00059'Y
%00029'v
%000.8'Y
%00008'¥
%00069 ¥
%00009 ¥
%0000€'¥
%00000 ¥
%00005°€
%0005 '€
%00050°2
%000G.°}L
%000LF'L
%0005 L
%000L9°L
%00062°1
%00009'L
%00SLE°}
%00000°1
%000.8°0
%00000'1
%0006¢ "L
%00056°0
%00016°0
%00050°L
%0008S"+
%000¥9°0
%00005°0
%00059°0
%000¥S 0
%00045°0
%00029°0
%000VE" L
%00085 0
%00529°0
%00009°0

%SGECIE
%0000Z ¥
%0002Z1 ¥
%000Z1 'V
%0009Z ¥

3Lvy

%00088°0
%000040
%000€8°0
%00000°
%00008°0

%000v9'¢
%0009 v
%00029'¢
%00048'%
%0006L'y
%0000L'%
%0006 ¥
%00062 ¥
%000L0'¥
%00025 '€
%00081°€
%00001°2
%0006L'L
%0005}
%0006¥'L
%00059'}
%000€E "L
%000%9°}L
%000L¥ L
%00020°L
%00068'0
%00020°4
%000L¥°L
%000.6°0
%000€6 0
%000L0°)
%000vS "L
%0009'0
%0000S0
%00059°0
%000¥S 0
%000.45°0
%000290
%000bE" L
%00085 0
%000£9°0
%00009°0

%SGSEC9'E
%0000Z ¥
%0002 v
%0002} ¥
%0009C v

[REDN
INTINAND

zor'L
608'L
oze'l
118l
1821

YIN
YIN
VIN
¥IN
VIN

Q31S3ANI

SAVa
wvioL

9251120 TTIvLizo 00'000'000'% 00°002'096'¢ 9519V’ 186'E
9Z/5L/L0 12/10/20 00'000'000'y 000V9'LL6'E 08'G86'666'C
gzizeiel ozreeres 00'000°000' 00°086'386't 00°000'000'2
GZ/seivl oz/oLieh 00'000'000'% 00'096'166'¢ 1£'9/8'666'¢
SZIEHILE oz/eeiel 00°000°000'% 00'02€'966'¢ 00'000'000'%
00'000'006'€S 4 00'205'295°251 Sb'506'688'€5)
0€/80/40 §2/80/L0 00°000'000'S 00°008'LLO'S 00'000°000'S
0E/vZI90 §2/v2i9n 00'000°000'G 00'059'800'S 00°'000'000'S
[ AT §2/21/80 00°000°'000'04 00°000'100°0+ 0000000001
62/50/21 vzisores 00°000°000°0L 00°006'000°04 00'000°'000°04
62/02/41 vZiszit 00'000°000'2 00'054°0L0°Z 00°000'000°Z
62/20/L0 §2/20/20 00'000°000'G 00'052'066'% 00'000'000'S
62/90/90 yeivorel 00'000'000°G 00'052'900°G 00'000°'000°'S
82/€2/90 S2/ETIN 00'000'000'2 00'08£'500°2 00°000'000'Z
12/62/90 22/62/90 00'000°000° 00'022'566°L 00'000°000'2
12/82/v0 2z/8zivo 00°000'000'% 00'02L'126'E 00°000'000'%
Le/zeive gLizeivo 00000000t 00°0v0'296'€ 6€°110'966'E
L21¥2iz0 22/82/20 00°000°005'€ 00'GEL'EZP'E 00'000'005'E
12/82/10 ze/seio 00'000'000'% 00°022'206'¢ 00°000'000'%
L2LLIL0 ez 00°000'000'% 00'0v8'268'c 9E'8GE'v66'E
92/0e/2L Lz/oezL 00'000'005' 00'6L5'vEY'E 00'000'005'
az/oeiTL 1ZioeiTh 00°'000'000'2 00'092'166'L 000000002
Qz/izeret Leezizt 00°000'000'y 00'0¥Z'688'E 00'000'000'%
9zvLITY 74419747 00'000'000'% 00°002'S06'¢ 00'000'000'%
9z/iorer LemgiizL 00'000'059'¢ 00212455 0£'695'6¥9'¢
9z/LLI60 L2/LLiE0 00°000'000'% 00°002'v06'E 00°000°000°F
92/10/60 12/10/60 00°000'000'y 00°0¥0'206'¢ 16'Lv¥'666'E
9Z/0£/90 Le/oe/e0 00°000'000' 00°099'¥96'L 00'000'000'
92/22/90 Lerezizy 00'000'000'% 00°088'0¥6'¢ 00'000°000'%
92/91/90 12/91/90 00'000'000'Z 00'025'596°L 00'000'000'2
92/80/90 12/80/80 00'000'000'¢ 00°000'6¥6'Z 00°000'000'¢
92/92/S0 12/92/50 00'000'000'% 00°091'9£6'E 00°000°000'%
92/92/10 z2/9ziL0 00'000'000'% 00°080'£46'E 00'000°'000'%
§z/oerelL 0zZ/0e/2L 00°000'000'9 00'0t9'696'S €0'865'000'9
szeres ozweizL 00'000'000'Y 00°000'086'€ 00°'000'000'v
SzILLT) 02/LLiZL 00°000'000'Z 00'028'166'} 00'000'000'2
GZiLLiZL oz/Liizy 00'000'000'% 00'0¥8'086'€ 00°000'000'F
G2I9LizL (4019743 00'000'000'y 00'088'286'€ 00°'000°'000'y
§2/L0/Z) 0z/Lo/ZL 00°'000'000'¢ 00'096'686°¢ 00'000°000'%
se/orel 1zitoreL 00'000'052't 00'550'0¥2'% 00'000'052'y
gzilorel 0z/1o/Z)L 00'000'000'% 00'026'/86'€ 00°000'000'%
GZISTILE 0ziszikL 00°000'000'% 00'021'266'¢ 00'000'000'
§z/se/Ly 0ziseiLL 00'000'000'% 00'089'166°¢ 00°000'000'%
€5'626'649'852 £5'625'629'852 £5'625'629'852
VIN VIN 12'Z62'618'0L 12'262'618'0L 12'262'618'0L
VIN VIN 6°0£9'098'0L 6£'0£9'098'0L 6£'0£9'098'0L
VIN YIN SLLLZ'98E'Y SLLIT'99E'Y SLLLT'99E'Y
YIN YIN £0'£GE'EGL'0L €0'25€'€52'01 €0°25€'€62'0L
YIN VIN 69'216'518'10) 69'226'G28'L0} 69'246'528'10}
SANLYW Q3LSIANI JNIVA HYd SMIVA L3MEVA ANTYAMOO0S
31va 31va

SYVMOSPL
(244,444
€5A08218F
FPYMBY090
BHZHELBYL

B6AS980ELE
ogwi3eeLe
8mMsi3eele
6SALE0ELE
£ANER0ELE
LMS980ELE
OEHVHPELE
9SS9d0ELE
LDASVOELE
19dyvogLE
SHIYVOELE
EOMDVOELE
PMOVOELE
POMNIEELE
2agovoeLe
dSOVOELE
SOrNIEeLE
LOHNIEELE
9OAdVOELE
CUUNVOELE
LIEW3EELE
BZLWVOELE
SAHN3EELE
SFJWYOELE
ZOWWYOELE
LENVOELE
0QINIEELE
LD90OSELE
LYIN3EELE
PHS0OSELE
8LINIEELE
SUMIVOELE
ENOXOYELE
9Y4N3EELE
LOfN3EELE
LSOXOPELE
SHOXO¥YELE

0O 0O o o o

dIsnd

(vsd) 39VHOLS 2Nand

(30) dY¥OD VLIdvO 3933Q NHOr
(Ndr) 00 2 ASYHO NYOHOW dr
(OvE) J¥0O YORIIWY 4O YNvE
(1¥0) 30IAY3S INIJ ¥YTIIdHILYD

S3LON AONIOV TVLOL

OINvVE NVO1 IWOH Tv¥3034) 81HL
OINVE 1IG340 WV Tva3a3d) 8044
(INVE LIQ3y0 Wav4 Tvy3a34) 8044

(INVE NVO1 IWOH TvH43034) 87H4

(INYE NvO1 INOH TvH3a34) §1H4

(INVE NVO1 3WOH Tvy3a34) 87H4

(OVW 31aQ3Y4) DWTHL

OINVE NvO1 IWOH Tvy3a34) 81H4

(INVE NVOT INOH TvH¥3a34) §71Hd

(INVE NvO1 IWOH Twy3a34) 87H4

(INVE NVOT 3WOH Tv¥3a34d) g1Hd

OINVE NvO1 IWOH Tvy3a3d) 87H4

(INVE NVOT 3WOH Tv¥3A34) g1Hd
(¥NVE LIA3HO WHV4 Tvy3Aa34d) 8044

(INVE NVO1 3WOH TvH3034) 87Hd

(¥NY8 NvO1 IWOH Tvy3a34d) 8THY
(INYE 110340 WYY T¥y3034) 8043
(%NvE LId3HD WHv4 Tvy3034) 8244

OINVE NVO1 SWOH Tv¥3034) 81H4

(INVE NVOT 3WOH 1v33034) 81HA
(MNVE LId340 Wrv4 Tvy3034) 8044

(INYE NYO1 JWOH Tvd3a34) 8THS
(INVE LId34D Wiv4 Tvy3a34) 8044

(MNvE NvO1 IWOH Tvy3a34) 8THS

(INvE NvO1 IWOH Tvy3034) 87Hd

(INYE NYOT IWOH Twy3a34) 87Hd
(GINVE L0380 Wav4 Tvy3a34) 8044

(VN JINNVS) YIANS

(INVE 110340 WHv4 Tvd3a34) 8044
(v 3INNVE) YWINS

OINVE 11a3¥0 Wav4 Tvd3034) 8944
OINVE NYOT 3WOH Tv¥3034) 81HA
(O¥IN 310G3y4) OWHL

(INVE 11Q380 Wav4 Tvd3034) 8044
(INVE LIAIHD WYY Tvy3034) 8044
(OvW F10a344) DANH4

(oYW 3100334) DWTHL

SANNd G3OYNYW TVLOL

[4%:744
80012
§2202
51202
62202
$31ON WY3l WnIa3w

9e0sz
42052
£9052
[3:13 24
8.LvZ
G€052
08Lye
92052
6¥022
82022
9z02Z
60022
€0022
zo0ze
8ZLie
24324
oELLz
14174
izie
06012
S8012
99042
zelizieeLe
¥50Le
zZsoLe
05012
¥002e
1£202
Lezoz
2rzoe
Liz0e
61202
Lozoz
8LiiT
$0202
86102
16102
S3LON S3IIONIOV

dIIMS YNVESN 400-520Z
1SNHLTYO 300-5202
(Kiajewed) IvSMN0Od ILVLS-HIVI 000-5202
OVS/100d 31VLS-dIV] 800-6202
dWVD V00-5202
SANNd AIOVYNYIW
HONVHE/NOILNIILSNI Y3EWNN
A¥NSYIAL
§20Z ‘L€ 1840320
01704130d LINSWLS3IANI

ALNNOD ¥3LLINS



£6'625'0,0'v9v €172L1'019'18Y 19'60£'058'e9Y S1IN3IWLSIANI 1004 TV1O0L

%IEVIT'E %OVIBT'E 6SL'} IOVHIAY

00°000'56%°LG 09°0¥}'£9E°05 €8 V6LVBZ IS SALON WYL WNIdIW TV.LOL
%000S6'C  %000£6'€ . €18 82/9Z/10 €2/80/20  00°000°'000°€ 00'0£0'¥10'E 96'851'666'Z 12481222 (9d) I1BWVO 2 ¥3100¥d L2082
%000$6'Z  %00000°€ oLy £2Z/51/0) €2/80/20  00'000°'000'C 00°022'96'} $6'995'6¥6'L 630dpZEL6 (HNN) dNO¥D HLTVIHAILINA 620E2
%00S.8Z  %000V6'Z oLL's 2251101 €Z/80/20  00°000'000°€ 0009€'£E6'C 88'0LE'EL6'T LAVA6.588 (WWIN) ANVANOD WE 820€Z
%004Z€'L  %0008€'L 66L'L £2/10/90 Z2/82/90  00°000°008°L oopLY'IEL'L 15019'96L'L 9aX900880 ONI4 0118Nd YO STIIH ATH3A38 95022
%00S.8'€  %00088'€ 65L't Prdra4ig] 2T/82/90  00'000'002'Z 00'968'¥61 2 LE6'vrY'66L'Z 84Y9662.8 dHOD YNOZINY SWSL $5022
%0000€'€  %000ZE '€ 608t 1219250 2Z/ZL/¥0  00°000°000'% 00°'009'046'E 6€'886'800' SHVDIELS ONI QYVO¥ILSYW 52022
%00005'L  %000S.'L 9z8't 9ZI0E/ L LZ/0E/LL  00°000'000'F 00°02€'9Zv'E 00'000'000' LHZNoEL 8y (Wdr) 0D 8 ISYHO NYOHONW df SLiLZ
%0000S°L  %000¥S | z08't 9Z/60/LL LZ/E0/ZL  00'000'G6Y'E 09°00L'0Lt'E 9E'8EL'EBY'E ¥Ovaosky.L (vSd) 39VHOLS oNand oziz
%00005'Z  %000¥5'2 12l 9ZNO/LL ZZ/PLiZ0  00°000'000'Z 00'099'426'} 09'Z64°£00°2 6799158¢Y (NOH) TYNOILYNN3LNI TISMAINOH L0zz
%0008%' L %DODES | 928't oz/6ZI0L L2/62/0L  00°'000'000'2 00002'2€6'L 00'000'000°'2 0NsoOszisy (WdM) 0D 2 3SYHO NVONOW dr 90LLZ
%000SZL  %0006Z 9z8't 92/92/80 12/92/80  00°000°000°C 00°08Y'0¥6'L 00°000'000°2 ZZNM8Y090 (OvE) dHOD YOIN3IWY JO YNVE 18042
%00000'Z  %000b0'Z o928t 9251190 LZ/5L/90  00°000°000'Z 00'085'€96'} 00°000°000'2 6YNMBY080 (Ov8) dYOD YIIY3NY H4O YNYS £901Z
%00000F  %00000'F 19¥'4 9Z/50/50 22/50/50  00°000'000'Z 00'086'666'L 00°000'000'2 9SAMBP0S0 (Ova) dHOD VYORIIWY 4O MNvE 1£022
EINE) SREDTN U3IS3ANI  S3ENIVW  Q31S3ANI INTYA HVd INTYA LAV IFIVANM008 dIsnd HONVYE/NOILNLILSNI YIGARNN
INIMHND
SAVa a1va 31va AMNSYIAL
vioL
§Z0Z ‘i€ J2q0)00
01704180d LNIWLSIANI

ALNNOD ¥3LLNS



Sutter County
Pooled Iinvestment Portfolio

October 31, 2025
AGENCY
NOTES
33%
CALTRUST
15%
MEDIUM
TERM
NOTES
11%
CAMP
22%
LAIF-STATE
POOL/SAC LAIF-STATE
(Cemetery) POOL/SAC
1% 3%
PERCENTAGE INVESTED % AVERAGE
BOOK OF MANAGED  OF POOLED DAYSTO  AVERAGE
VALUE PORTFOLIO  PORTFOLIQ MATURITY YIELD
CAMP $101,875,977.69 21.96% 22.17% 1 4.26%
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (COUNTY) 10,753,357.03 2.32% 2.34% 1 4.12%
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (CEMETERY) 4,366,271.75 0.94% 1 4.12%
MONEY MARKET MUTUAL FUND 70,819,292.27 15.27% 15.41% 1 3.62%
CALTRUST 70,860,630.79 15.28% 15.42% 1 4.20%
MEDIUM TERM NOTES 51,284,794.83 11.06% 11.16% 353 2.08%
AGENCY NOTES 153,889,985.45 33.18% 33.49% 512 2.06%
TOTAL MANAGED INVESTMENTS $463,850,309.81 100.00% 100.00% 422 3.28%
LESS: LAIF FUNDS NOT POOLED 4,366,271.75 0.94%
TOTAL POOLED INVESTMENTS $459,484,038.06 99.06% 100.00% 422 3.28%




Sutter County
Pooled Treasury Participants

June 30, 2025 COUNTY
GENERAL FUND
6%

COUNTY NON-GENERAL
FUNDS
30%

SCHOOL FUNDS

Al SPECIAL
DISTRICTS
7%

PACE
0.00171%

The Pooled Treasury is comprised of over 273 separate funds representing the County’s General Fund, County
Non-General funds, special districts, school districts, and funds collected and held for the various PACE programs
that are authorized by the City of Yuba City.

At the close of business June 30, 2025, pool participates’ cash and investment balances consisted of the
following:

COUNTY GENERAL FUND 6.06%
COUNTY NON-GENERAL FUNDS 29.57%
SPECIAL DISTRICTS 7.23%
PACE 0.00%

SCHOOL FUNDS 57.14%



The pooled portfolio is comprised of three major classes of assets. As of October 31, 2025, agency notes made
up 33%, medium term notes represented 11% and funds under management within the Local Area Investment
Fund (LAIF), the California Asset Management Program (CAMP), Investment Trust of California (CalTRUST), and
US Bank completing the portfolio at 56%.

All assets are in compliance with the Sutter County Investment Policy and adhere to the requirements of
California Government Code §53601-§53645 and §16429.1-§16429.3, which relate to the investing in the Local
Area Investment Fund (LAIF)

Within the three major classes of assets the portfolio is further diversified, again, operating within the constraints
of California Government Code and the Sutter County Investment Policy. The following charts provide a quick
glance of the make-up of each category.

Sutter County
Investment Portfolio
Categories MEDIUM TERM
October 31, 2025 NOTES, 11%

AGENCY NOTES, 33%

MANAGED
FUNDS, 56%

LAIF-STATE CALTRUST
Sutter County POOL/SAC 28%
Managed Funds LAIF-STATE {Cemetery)
2%
October 31,2025  POOUSAC

4%

USBANK SWEEP
27%

CAMP
39%



Sutter County
Agency Notes
October 31, 2025

FHLMC
(FREDDIE MAC)
11%

FFCB (FEDERAL FARM CREDIT
BANK)
36%

FHLB (FEDERAL HOME LOAN
BANK)
48%

Sutter County PROCTER &
i UNITEDHEAL GAMBLE MASTERCARD INC
Medium Term Notes TH GROUP (PG) !
October 31, 2025 3M COMPANY (UNH) 6%
(MMM) 4%
6%

BEVERLY HILLS CA

PUBL;; FING JP MORGAN CHASE
4 &CO (IPM)
16%
TSMC ARIZONA CORP
4%
JOHN DEERE
CAPITAL CORP
(DE)
8%
PUBLIC
STORAGE
(PSA)
HONEYWELL 1
INTERNATIONAL
(HON)
4%

CATERPILLAR

FINL;E\?WCE BANK OF AMERICA
(8‘}/ ) CORP (BAC)

19%



All investments conform to California Government Code §56301 with maturities of no more than five years.

Sutter County
Pooled Portfolio Aging
October 31, 2025

80%
70%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%

10%

OTO 1YEAR 1TO 2 YEAR 2TO 3 YEAR 3TO4YEAR 4TO 5 YEAR

0%

Investments in the pool must have a category rating of A or better at the time of purchase, as prescribed in the
Sutter County Investment Policy, with the exception of LAIF, which is authorized in GC §16429.1-§16429.3.

Sutter County
Pooled Portfolio Asset Ratings
October 31, 2025

A+ - A-, 10%

NOT RATED, 3%

AA+ - AA-, 35%
AAA, 53%




Agenda Item No.

BOARD AGENDA ITEM: Donations

BOARD MEETING DATE: January 14, 2026

AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: PREPARED BY:

_ Action Maggie Navarro

_ Reports/Presentation SUBMITTED BY:

X Information Ron Sherrod

_ Public Hearing PRESENTING TO BOARD:
__ Other (specify) Ron Sherrod

BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION:

Donor Value Purpose
Various SCSOS employees-Jean Wednesday  $216.00 Be Xtra
1 SCSOS employee $25.00 Sunshine Fund

Total $241.00

25-26 Year Current Period To Date
Total Donations-Cash $6,797.00 $241.00 $7,038.00
Total Donations-Value $300.00 $0.00 $300.00

Total Donations $6,797.00 $241.00 $7,338.00



SUTTER COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS OFFICE
GIFT AND DONATION FORM

Donor Identification [ Individual O Business
Donor Name:_1 SCSOS employee Phone:
Address: : City/State Zip:
Business only: Position:
Phone: Type of Business:

Gift or Donation: Cash []Check Dollar Amount: $25.00

Date of Donation: 12/3/25

For Sunshine Fund

Intent of Gift or Donation: For Sunshine Fund
Working Condition:
Estimated Dollar Value $25.00
Donated To (Site/Program):
Site/Program Administrator:

Typed Name Signature
Asst. Superintendent/Director for Dept.:

Typed Name Signature

Delivery Date:_12/3/25 Delivered By:
Received By:

For Business Office Use Only

Assistant Superintendent Business Services

Signature
Revenue Code:

Review Comments:

Board Agenda Date:

js: wordfiles/forms/donationform
revised 5-25-05




SUTTER COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS OFFICE
GIFT AND DONATION FORM

Donor Identification 0 Individual O Business
Donor Name: Various SCSOS employees Phone:
Address: City/State Zip:
Business only: Position:
Phone: Type of Business:

Gift or Donation: Cash []Check Dollar Amount: $216.00

Date of Donation: 1/5/2026

Jean Wednesday for Be Xtra

Intent of Gift or Donation:
Working Condition:
Estimated Dollar Value $
Donated To (Site/Program):
Site/Program Administrator:

Typed Name Signature
Asst. Superintendent/Director for Dept.:

Typed Name Signature

Delivery Date: Delivered By:
Received By:

| For Business Office Use Only

Assistant Superintendent Business Services

Signature
Revenue Code: 01-0010-0-7299-00-0000-0000-130-512-0000-00

Review Comments:

Board Agenda Date:

js: wordfiles/forms/donationform
revised 5-25-05




	1.0 Agenda January 2025
	5.0 Dec 2025 Minutes
	6.0 Board Agenda Item - DEC
	Agenda Item No.  ___
	BOARD AGENDA ITEM:
	BOARD MEETING DATE:
	BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION:

	6.1 DEC Board Report 11-1-25 to 12-15-25
	7.0 Investment Report
	7.1 Treasurer Investment Report 10312025
	8.0 Donations
	8.1 Ron Sherrod
	8.2 Donation Form-Be Xtra

	Agenda Item No: 
	BOARD AGENDA ITEM: Business Services Report
	BOARD MEETING DATE: January 14, 2025
	PREPARED BY: Nicolaas Hoogeveen
	SUBMITTED BY: Nicolaas Hoogeveen
	PRESENTING TO BOARD: Nicolaas Hoogeveen
	BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: The monthly financial report for December will be reviewed
	Action: 
	0: 
	0: Off
	1: Yes

	1: 
	0: Off
	1: Off


	Check Box3: Off


